AGENDA
Perguimans County Board of Commissioners
SPECIAL CALLED MEETING | WORK SESSION
Commissioners’ Room - Courthouse Annex
June 18, 2018

6:50 p.m.
L Call to Order
i Prayer / Pledge
. (Eublic Hearings
A, System Development FE2 ... 6:50 p.m.
ACTION »  The purpose of this meeting is to receive public comments on the
TAKEN _< proposed System Development Fee,
LATER B. FY 2018-19 BUGGEL cv...cooooovveeeeeoeeesoooeooeseeeeeoeos e eeeeeoe e oeesseeesee 7:00 p.m.
#  The purpose of this meeting s lo receive public comments on the
proposed  FY 20182019 Budger.  (corrected Fee Schedule
aftached)

IV. | Approval of Agenda

V. Consent Agenda

ACTION -< A Parsonnel Matter

REQUIRED 1. Promation: EMS Shift Supervisor - Paramedic
2. Certification: Part-Time/Fill-in Telecommunicator

Vi. { Old Business
\WA.  School Lottery Application & Budget Amendment No. 29

VIl. New Business

NO ACTION

REQUIRED mmw;ﬁ NCDOT Annual Report {copy of PowerPoint enclosed)
B. FY 2017-2018 Year End Budget Amendments
C. Systemn Development Fee
‘ D.  FY 2018-2019 Budget
ACTION

REQUIRED "'< E.
F.
G.

VilL Qpecial Called Meeting Adjournment

IX. Work Session
A
B.

X. Adjournment



.

VLA,

VILA.

COUNTY MANAGER NOTES
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
SPECIAL CALLED MEETING / WORK SESSION
Commissioners’ Room - Courthouse Annex
June 18, 2018
6:50 p.m.

Enclosures. The Board of Commissioners will hold two Public Hearings:
A, System Developmert FEE ... 8:50 p.m.
¥ The purpose of this meeting is to receive public comments on the
proposed System Development Fee.

B, FY 201818 Budget ... 7:00 p.m.
#  The purpose of this meeting is 1o receive public comments on the
proposed FY 2018-2019 Budget. (Revised Fee Schedule attached)

Enclosures. ltems included on the Consent Agenda are enclosed. If you
wish to discuss any of these items, please make that request during the
meeting.

Enclosures. At the June 4, 2018 meeting, the Board tabled action on
Perquimans County Board of Education request to approve the Lottery
Application for $18,635 to be used to purchase and install an irrigation
system for the football field at the Athletic Complex. A representative from
the School System will be presented to explain this request. This is for
Board review and action, If approved, the Board will need to authorize
Chairman {o sign the Lottery Application and Budget Amendment No. 28.

Enclosures. NCDOT will present their annual report which should take
about 30 minutes. (Copy of PowerPoint Presentation enclosed)

ViL.B. Enclosures. County Manager Heath will present the FY 2017-18 year end

budget amendments for Board action.

VILC. A Public Hearing was held earlier in the meeting. The Board will need to

take action on the proposed Water Development Fee. .

VLD, County Manager Heath will request that the Board take action on the FY

VIN.

2018-19.

The Special Called Meeting will need to be adjourned and the Regular Work
Session will begin.

ktdkkhhhhdkkhkdhkikk

CONSENT AGENDA NOTES

{Consent iterns as follows will be adopted with a single motion, second and vote,
uniess a request for removal from the Cansent Agenda is heard from a Commissioner)

1. Enclosures: Personnel Matters:

Employee Employee Action Grade/ New | Effective
Name Job Title Required Step Salary Date

Kathryn Thomas EMS Shift Supervisor - Paramedic Promotion T0/4 543,749 | 7/01/2018

Amanda Ward Cerified Pari-Time/Fill<in Telecommunicalor Cerlification 6241 $13.34/Mr.| 6/01/2018




A, - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY WALLAGEE. NELSON

Perquiman: \ ‘ i ‘ o
350" \ | BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FONDELLA A LEIGH
Atnbvesiry g T
ol JOSEPH W. HOFFLER
Inh8-2018 f ; )
/ HERTFORD lgir()jii'?g )c:i‘:f;ox INA 27944 1 KYLE JONKS
" TELEPHONE: 1-252-426-7550 FPWARD R MULEBLIN
MARY P. HUNNICUTT CHAKLES WOODARD
W. HACKNEY HIGH, JR.

CLERK T4 BOARID

W, FRANK HEATH, i
COUNTY MANAGER

COUNTY ATTORNEY

Perquimans County will hold a Public Hearing on Monday, June 18, 2018 in the

Commissioners’ Room of the Perquimans County Annex Building located at 110 North
Church Street, Hertford, NC. The Public Hearing is scheduled to start at 6:50 p.m. and will
be held as time permits. All interested citizens are encouraged to attend.

‘The purpose of the public hearing is to recetve citizen's comments on the proposed
system development fee. The system development fee replaces the existing Perquimans

County water facility fee, and there is no recommended change in the fee.

Daily Advance; Run as block advertisement on 6/15/2018
Acct. #: 1134

Posted on Bulletin Board:  June 15, 2018

Posted on Door: June 13,2018

Posted on Website: June 15, 2018

Perquimans County’s Vision:
To be a community of opportunity i which 1o live, learn, work, prosper and play.



HEB. - Page 1

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
FOR PROPOSED FY 2018-2019
BUDGET

The proposed FY 2018-2019 Budget for Perquimans County was submilted fo the
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners on June 4, 2018 and is available for public
inspection at the Clerk to the Board of Commissioners' Office in the Courthouse, Herlford, North
Carolina and at the Perquimans County Library during regular business hours. A summary of
the proposed budget is available on the County's website at www.perquimanscountync.gov. A
Public Hearing on the proposed Budget for FY 2018-201¢ will be held on June 18, 2018 at 7.00
p.m. in the Commissioners’ Room located in the Perquimans County Courthouse Annex, 110

MNorth Church Street, Hertford, NC.

All citizens attending the hearing shall have the right to provide written and oral
comments and ask questions concerning the entire Budget for FY 2018-2014.

Perquimans Weekly:

Run in June 8, 2018 newspaper
Account No. 1134

I WILL NEED AN AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION.



.. - Page 2

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
BUDGET ORDINANCE
FY 2018-2019

BE IT ORDAINED THIS 18th DAY OF JUNE, 2018, BY THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA;

. GENERAL FUND
Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby appropriated in the

General Fund for the anration of the County Government and its activities for the fiscal
year baginning July 1, 2018, and ending June 30, 2018, In accordance with the chart of
account heretofore established of this County:

Governing Body 3 63,050
County Manager/Finance/Planning . 446 256
Elections 136,720
Tax Department 488 046
Legal 25,000
Register of Deads 268,584
Public Buildings . 740,971

Albemarle Commission 8,403
Sheiff 1,302,518
Communications 615,336
Jail - Operations 562 000
Jaif - Debt Sarvica 234,581
Tax/Finance Software 28,750
Jury Commission § 2,000
Fire Depariments/Emergency Management 543822
Medlcal Examiner 3,000
Inspections 228613
Forestry Services 47 996
Emergency Medical Services 1,584,473
Natural Resource Conservation Service 52,845
NRCS - Cost Share Program 16 800
Extension Services . 238,173
Veterans Services | 9,002
Social Services | 2,354,108
Albematle Regional Health Servicas 52,633
Mental Health 31,406
Schools - Current Expense 2,900.000
Schools - Capltal Outiay 475,000
Schouls - Debt Service _B36,603
tnter County Public Transporation Authority 5,078
Pettigrew Regional Library . 183,308
Recreation § 288,361

Albemarte RC&D 750
Varlous Non-Profit Contributions . 34,500
Revaluation Reserve 25,000

Transportation/Scrap Tires/White Goads 18,600
Emergency Services Building Debt Service N 105,936
Aquatic Weed Control 1,750
Albemarle Regional Planning 2,239
Education - OJJ Programs 84,160
Coliege of the Albemarle 32,500
Senior Cltizens 154,814
Anirmal Shelter Operations 50,000
Economic Development 27,500
County Drainage Study 20,000
Library Debt Service 303,874
JTourisr Development Authority Contribution 15,450
Tr-County Shelter Addition 22,000

TOTAL GENERAL FUND ] 15,602,188




H.B. - Page 3

PERQUIMANS COUNTY

BUDGET ORDINANCE
FY 2018-2018

Section 2: REVENUES - it Is estimated that the following revenues will

be available in the General Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2018
and ending June 30, 2019

Ad Valorem Taxes:

Budget Year 3 8,248,245
Current Year 230,000
Priar Years Summary 134,000
Penalties & Interest ... BD,00D
Other Taxes & Licenses:
Wine & Beer License 3 400
Local Option Sales Tax 420 000
Local Option Gales Tax 875,000
Local Option Sales Tax 355,000
Local Option Sales Tax__ ....375,000
Unrestricted Intergovernmental:
Tax Collections - Municipalities 3 15,000
ABC Battle Revenue 4 500
Beer & Wine 45,000
Utility Franchise Distnbutlgp _________ 15,000
Medicaid Hold Harmless 337,140
Restricted Intergovernmental;
State Grants:
Social Services , % 1,873,141
... 30il Congervation - Operating 3, 600
Soil Conservation - Technician 18,000
Mansgement Entity Funds _F.00g
OJ4J e 84,160
Register of Deeds - AE. & P.E. 19419
Health Department - T/ST/WG 21,000
School Resource Officer - Board of Education 85,000
__Senior Programs. e e L. 5647
Electronic Recycling Fees 1,085
_.Prainage Fees 8,600
Emergency Management Grant : ... 45000
DWW - OMV License Revocation 850
Nutrition ... 8000
. Floodplain Mapping - Register of Deeds 5.600
Ragister of Deeds - Dept, of Cultural Resources 2,500
Register of Deeds - State General Fund 24800
Permits & Fees:
Building Pertriits $ _...100,000
Register of Deeds 130,000
RecreationfFges 20,000

Amblance Fees 575,000




8. - Page 4
PERQUIMANS COUNTY

BUDGET ORDINANCE
FY 2018-2019

Sales & Servicas:

Offlcer-Sheriff Fees i $ 51,250
Jall Fees 10,000
Rents:
Farm 3,720
Tower 8,200
Building leases 62,884
Recreation/Senlor Center 8,000
Investment Earnings 20,000
Miscellansous _ 20,600
Subdivision Fees 1,600
Zaning Fees 3,500
Tower Consulting Fees 5,000
Veterans Monument Contributions 1400
State Funds - Drug Tax 12,358
State Grants - Senior Madicare 1,684
Federal Drug Funds 14,925
Recreation Concessions 1.000
Tranafer from Other Funds:
Water System 3 100,000
Municipal Dispateh Fees 82 030
Othet Revenues:
Land Transfer Tax Proceads 450,000
E-811 Funds 2,000
Fund Balance Appropriated ¥ 990,000
TOTAL GENERAL FUND: 3 15887 106
li. WATER DEFARTMENT

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby appropriated
in the Water System Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2018, and ending
June 30, 2019,

Administration & Operations ¥ 2048871
Loan Principal 381,691
Loan Interast 38,682
Coniribution to General Fund 100,000

TOTAL WATER SYSTEM FUND 5 2,566,244

Zection 2 REVENUES - It is estimated that the following revenues wilt be
available in the Water System Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2018,
and ending June 30, 2018,

Investment Earnings § 5,000
Sale of Water 1,850,000
Taps & Connectians 55,000
Reconnactions 8,500
Penalties & Interest 40,000
Rent: Towers 10,000
Miscellaneous 3,600
Water improvement Fund : 1,000
}:und Balance Appropriated 482,244

TOTAL WATER SYSTEM FUND £ 2,5




B, - Page

PERQUIMANS COUNTY

BUDGET ORDINANCE
FY 2018-2019

lIl. SOLID WASTE FUND

5

Section 1! APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby appropriated

in the Solid Waste Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2018, and ending
June 30, 2019,

Administration & Operations § 938,050
Recycling Centers Malntenance 5,000
Solid Waste Refunds 3.000
TOTAL BOLID WASTE FUND 3 946,950
Section 2: REVENUES - (Solid Waste Fee: $140.00 per Household), itis
estimated that the following revenues wilt be available In the Solid Waste Fund
for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2018, and ending June 30, 2019,
Solid Waste Fess . b 840,000
Investment Earnings 450
Disposal Tax 6,600
Fund Balance Appropriated 0
TOTAL S0LID WASTE FUND 3 045 850

IV. REVALUATION RESERVE FUND

1. Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The folfowing amounts are hereby appropriated

in the Revaluation Reserve Fund for the fiscal year beginnlng July 1, 2018, and
ending June 30, 2018.

Reserve for Revaluation % 25,200
TOTAL REVALUATION FUND 5 25,200
2. Section 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the fallowing revenues will
be available in the Revaluation Reserve Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1,
2013, and ending June 20, 2048,
Investment Earnings $ 200
Transfer from General Fund 25000
TOTAL REVALUATION FUND 5 25200
V, COURT FACILITIES FUND
Section 1! APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby appropriated
in the Court Facilities Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2018, and ending
June 30, 2019,
Administration & Maintenance 3 24,471
BPistrict Atterney Office Expense 14,140
Fine & Forfeltures 75,000
TOTAL COURT FACILITIES % 113,611




HLB. - Page 6

PERQUIMANS COUNTY

BUDGET ORDINANCE
FY 2018-2019

Section 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the following revenuas will be
available in the Court Facilities Fund for the fiscal year baginning July 4, 2018,
and ending June 30, 2018,

Investment Earnings $ 150
Facility Fees 27,500
Fines & Forfgiture Fees 75,000
Fund Balance Appropriated 10,861

TOTAL COURT FACILITIES 5 113,611

VI. ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are heraby appropriated

in the Economic Development Fund for the fiscal year heginning July 1, 2048,
and ending June 30, 2018,

Professional Services & Expenses $ 88,600
TOTAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 5 58,600

Section 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the following revenues will be
available in the Economic Development Fund for the fiscal year beginning
July 1, 2018 and ending June 30, 2019.

Transfer from General Fund 3 27,800
Investrment Earnings _ 50
Fund Balance Appropriated 31,080

TOTAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 3 58,800

VIL. TOURISM DEVELOPMENT FUND - OCCUPANCY TAX

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The iollowing amounts are hereby appropriated

in the Tourism Development Fund for the fiseal year beginning July 1, 2018,
and ending June 30, 2019,

Promotions, Marketing, Operating Expenses § 35,575
Flreworks Contribution 1,500
TOTAL TOURISM DEVELOPMENT 8 37,075

Section 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the following revenues will be
available in the Tourism Davelopmeant Fund for the fiscal year baginning
July 1, 2018 and ending June 30, 2018,

Jransfer from General Fund § 19,450
Qocupanay Tax 7,500
Imtergovernmental Tranafers 14,050
Interast 75

TOTAL TOURISM DEVELOPMENT 8 37,075




.. - Page 7

PERQUIMANS COUNTY

BUDGET ORDINANCE
BY 2018-2019

VIIl. EMERGENCY TELEPHONE FUND

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are herehy appropriated

In the Emergency Telephone Fund for the fiscal yaar beginning July 1, 2018,
and ending June 30, 20180,

Operating Expenses § 244 287
TOTAL EMERGENCY TELEPHONE FUND $ 244 257
T

Section 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the following ravenues will be
available in theEmergency Telephone Fund for the fiscal year baginning
July 1, 2018 and ending June 30, 2019,

State Grants $ 0
Emergency 211 Fas 244,247
Investment Earnings 10
TOTAL EMERGENCY TELEPHONE FUND 244,257

[ s e A

IX, COUNTY CONSTRUCTION EUND

Section 1 APPROPRIATIONS - The following ameunts are hereby appropriated

in the County Construction Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2018,
and ending Juna 30, 2018,

Capital - Public Access Bathroom 5 35,000
Capital - Recreation, Courthause, ARPDG 898 502
TOTAL COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FUND b 131,582
AR

Section 2: REVENUES - It s estimated that the foliowing revenues will ba
avallable in the County Construction Fund for the fiscal year baginning
July 1, 2018 and ending June 30, 2019,

Fund Balance Appropriatad 3 131,692
TOTAL SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION FUND § 131,582
T

X. OTHER PROVISIONS

Sectlon 1. The Budget Officer is hereby auihorized to transfer apprapriations
within a fund contained hereln under the following conditions:

a) The Budget Officer may transfer amounts betwean ohjects of
expenditures within a department excapt salary amotints
without limitation.

b} The Budget Officer may not transfer any amount betwsen funds
nor from any contingency appropriations within any fund,

Section 2. The Board of Commissioners heraby authorizes the attached
Fee Schedule for FY 2018-2019,



IILB. - Page 8

FERQUIMANS COUNTY

BUDGET ORDINANGE
FY 2018-2019

Al TAX LEVY

Saection 1: There is hereby levied a tax at the rate of 57¢ (fifty-seven cents) per
ane hundred dolfars ($100) valuation of property listed for taxes as of January 1,
2018 for the purpose of raising the revenue listed as “Budget Year's Taxes" in
the General Fund - Part |, Section 2 of this Qrginances.

Section 2: This rate of tax is based on an estimated total valuation of

property for the purpose of taxation of §1 447,080,526 and an estimated collection
rate of 97.0%,

Thiz Budget was approvad with a vote of {_}to {_)onJune 18, 2018.

by a quorum of the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners being present
and all present casting & vote.

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman
Perquimans Go. Board of Commigsioners



CORRECTED -II,B. - Page 9
FEE SCHEDULE
FY 2018-2018

There is heraby established, for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2018, and ending
June 30, 2019, the following fees for services as indicated:

Building Inspections

Construction Fees
Square Foot 5.25/8F
Minimum Fee $50.00
State Fee $10.00
In-ground poot {Residential) ' $50.00
In-ground pool {Cammarcial) $125.00
Carports (open all 4 sides) $.1258/8F
Daycare & ABC §75.00
Group! Fogter Homes $50.00
Storage Building 12 x 12 or less $25.00
Electrical Fens
Mindmum Fee $30.00
Squara Foot $10/8F
Temporary Sarvice $30.00
Service Repair $30.00
Service Charge $.30/amp
Swirnming Pools 330.00
Sub pane! $10.00
Genherators $10.00
Basaboard Heat (per thermostat) $10.00
Fhotovoltalo/Sotar 35 per string
Plumbing Fey
Minirmum Fea ‘ F40.00
Per Fixture $5.00
Sprinklers $50.00
Per Head $8.00
Mechanical Fees
Central Heating/Air Conditioning $55.00
Central - Additional Uinit $55.00
Minimum Fee $30.00
Hoad Syster $50.00
naulation Foag
{nsulation $50.00
L Natural Gas Fees
Minimum Fee $30.60
Par Gas Outlet $5.00
Sign Fees
Free Standing 550,00
Reanovation Fees
112 New Construction
FCire Inspaction Feey
Mandatory Fire Code Permits $50.00
Grotp/ Foster Homes $50.00
Nursing Homes and
Daycares $75.00
Manufactured Homes
Single Section F150.00
Multi Section $185.00
Electrical $50.00
Mechanical $50.00
Flumbing $30.00
Moduiar Homes
All set-up $.25/5F
Electrical £.30/amp
Flumbing $40.00

Mechanical $55.00



CORRECTED - Hi.B.

Administrative, Negllgence & Reinspections

Administrative

Negligence

Re-Inspection
Junk Car & Trash Administration
Sheriff Department Fees
Fingerprints
Gun Purchase Permits
Concealed Handgun Parmits
Concealed Handgun Permit Renewsls
Service Fees {civil papers)
Out of State Service Fess (civil papers)
Notary

EMS Fees

ALS-| Emargency A0427

ALE-It Ermergency AQ433

ALS-t or l Treatment / No Transport AG989 {including Hala)

ALS-t Non Emergancy AD426
BLS-Emergancy AD426

BLS-Non Emergency AD428

Transpors to Funeral Homes

Drag Strip Standby - 15t 2 hours
Drag Strip Standby - additional hours

Aftorney's Fees (patlent's racords}

Ground Mileage - ALS or BLS
Speciaity Cars A0434

Recreation Fees

Eental Faes:

Magting Room
Mesting Raom/Kitchen
Gymnasium (1/2 day)

Page 10

+50.00
$50.00
$50.00
$75.00

35.00/card
$5.00 each
$90.00

$75.00
$30.00/sarvice
$100.00

$5 per signalure

$544.14
$787.58
$300.00
$343.67
$458.22
528639
2225.00
$120.00
550.00Mour
12,00
$14.33/Loaded Milsage
030,77

$40.00/kr (3 hr minimum)
360,00/ (3 hr minimurm)

$250.00
Symnasium (full day) 5400.00
Tennis Courts {1/2 day) $80.00
Tennis Courts (full day) $100.00
Cutside Basketball (1/2 day) $60.00
Outside Basketball (full day) $100.00
Field Rental (/2 day) 375.00field
Field Rental {full day) $150.00/1lald
Lights additional $25 00/mour
Field Bental for practices
Non Rec. teams $15.00/hour
with fights $265.00/hour
Deposit in addition to any rentat fees. Al fees are refundable If cancelad at least 72 hra hefore schedulad rents! day,

Reugistration Fess
Youth Socter $20.00
Youth Basketball 20,00
Volleyball $20.00
Softhali (9-15) $20.00
Babe Ruth {13-15) $20.00
Fuotball $30.00
Cheerleading $20.00
T-Ball {4-6) $20.00
Coach Plteh (7-8) $20.00
Adult Soitball $200.004earm
Adult Basketball H200.00/team
Open Gym No charge
Skate Park No charge

There is a maximum of $50 per famiy for each aclivity,
Register of Deads

All Instryments (Fxcapt Desds of Trust)
Pages 1-15 $26.00
Fach additlonal page thereafter $4.00
Multi-instrurment 310.00

Deed of Trust st thru 15th Fage (864 thru 36th page) $86.00



CORRECTED - lit.B,

w

Page 11

{Avallable on CD & ZIP driva)
{ndividual Layers

Individiral Plotter Maps
Township & Municipality Street Maps
Zoning Maps per Township/Municipality
Full County Zoning Map

Each additionat page $4.00
UEC
110 2 pages $38.00
3to 10 pages $45.00
Qver 10 pages (Plus $2 per page over 1 al
Bearch per name $30.00
Capy per page 52.00
Plats
1=t page $21.00
Each additional page §21.00
ROT Highwayv Maps
15t page $21.00
Each additional page thereatter $5.00
Coplas
Plat coples 33.00 each
Reguiar copies {per page) $0.25
Cartified copies (instrumen jats
tat page %5.00
Each additionat page $2.00
Motary
Qath 10,00
Commlssion verification $5.00
Marriage Lisense
lssuance of license 360,00
Vital Resords
Cartifled copy (hirth, death, marriage) $10,00
Delayad birth applications 520.00
Amendments $158.00
Records search from Vital Records 524,00
Plus payable to Vital Records $24,00
Legitimations $15.00
Plus payable o Vital Records $15.00
Tax Department
Coples 30.25
Non-aerial maps §0.50
Aatial maps $1.20
15 Mapping Price List
Piotter
Size Black & White image Colar
8E5x 11 $1.00 $2.00
11 x17 $2.00 $3.00
16 x 20 $3.00 55,00
2 % 34 55.00 $5.00
34 x 46 $8.00 $10.00
Desk orinter Size Black & White Image Color
8.5 x 11 50.50 $1.28
8.5x14 §0.78 $1.50
11 %17 $1.00 $1.76
Data Layers
Entire County parcels with aerial images and ownership information $200.00

$60.00 firat layer

$25.00 each additional layer

Price based on size/color
Price based on size/eolor

$12.00

County sfreet maps, subdivislon rmaps, and other maps created without image and litile

color same ag Hsted under Plottar Black & White

Flood maps, soit maps, census maps and others created with full color same as listed

under Plotter Image/Color

Availabii




CORRECTED -I1.B. - Page
Requests can be made Monday thraugh Friday from 8 am 1o 5 pm except holidays. All
efforts will be made to provide Information within 5 worklng days
Payinant
Payment is required prior to preparation of CD's, extensive capying requests, maps
to be sent by mall and ftp uploads
Custom Work
A fee of $25.00 par hour will be charged for requests for maps that we do not have the

data layers for. For instance, having to go on the Internat to download Informatior.
County Manager

Zoning Ordinance
Subdlvision Ordinance
Junk Ordinance
Junkyard Ordinance
Marufactured Home Park Crdinance
Minimum charge for copy of any other Ordinance
Coples
Water Department
Rate Scheduje

12

$156.00
$10.00
$10.00
$10.00
$5.00
$5.00
§0.25

WATER RATES- There is a min. charge of $15 for the first 1000 gallons; each additional thousand

galtans will be $7,00/1000 gal.

Tap-on Fees Hize Neter GCast of Tap
4" $1,500,00
1" $2,500.00
2 $5,000.00
Late Payment Charge 10% of bill
Renter's Deposit 75,00
Resonnection Fas $25.00
Water Meter Test Fes $100.00

gasonal Water servation Rates
91000 gallons for usape more than 8000 gallans per month from May 1 through October 31

Waler System Development Fee
$500 per tot for up to and including four lots on main roads, 6 lots on secondary roads
$2,500 per (ot for any fots over four on maln roads, 6 lots on secondary roads
System Devetopment Fee must be paid befors the Final Subdivision Plat is recorded in the
Perquimans County Register of Deerds' Offics.
Planning/Zening

Zoning Permit (Residential/Home Oecupation)

$0.00

Zaning Permit {for Cormmercialindustrial) $100.00
Cetiificate of Compliance (after first site vigit) $100.00
Blgn Permit 350.00
Certificate of Compliance (after first site visit) §50.00
Zonlnhg Map Change (Re-Zonlng) $450.00
Zaning Text Change $500.00
Planned Unit Development $600.00 + atty. & eng. Fees, #a
Congitfonal Use Distriet $300.00 + atty, & eng. Faes, ifa
Appeal ar interpretation $300.00
Zoning Varlance Raguest $300.00
Varlanses to Subdivision Regufations £100.00
Subdivision Sketch Plat F100.00
Minar or Abbreviated Subdivision Plan $50.00
Preliminary Plat §100.00 + $15.00 per lot
Final Plat $100.00 + $15.00 per It
Wireless Telecommurnication Fachity $500.00 County fae

+Minimum consultant cost of $8,500.00
+Cartificate of Zoning Compliance (after first vislt): $100.00

Wireless Telecommunication Facility

{eliglble facilities request applications pracessed per NCGE 153A-349.58) County fee of $500.00
+Minimum consultant cost of $1000.00

+Cartificate of Zoning Compliance (after first visit) $100.00 County Fae

+Certificate of Zoning Compliance (Consultant fee for verification): $3,000.00

Wind Energy Facilities County Zoning Permit Fee of $500.00
+Cartificate of Zoning Compliance (after first visit) $100.00

+Hnitlal Escrow Deposit (Medlum Facility} $50,600.60



CORRECTED -{ILB. - Page 13

+initial Escrow Deposit (Large Facliity) $50,000.00
Effective 1-04-16, Zoning Petmit Fees and Escrow Deposits to be paid at the time

Zoning Permit Application, Fess and detailed Site Plans are submitted for review. |f
Escrow Account drops below $10,000, Applicant shall repienish to the original amount
before any further action or consideration is taken on any Gounty Permit. Remaining
batence will be refunded upon Applicant receiving approval of As-Built Drawings ar if

Applicant fals to complete project.

“Faey denaled for a given application do not include feas for subssquent spplications end stages of review, Separate fees will
#pply for buliding and other permits,




HLB., - Page 14

PERQUIMANS COUNTY

CAPITAL PROJECTS ORDINANCE
COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FUND

This Capital Projects Ordinance is being authorized for the Perquimans
Library Project.

Section 1; APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby appropriated
in this County Construction Fund heginning July 1, 2018, and ending June 30,
2019

Capital: Public Access Bathroom § 35,000
Capital - Recreation/Courthouse/ARPDC 96,502
TOTAL COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FUND § 131,682
Ay

Section 2! REVENUES - It is estimated that the following revenues will be
available for appropriation In the County Construction Fund baginning July 1,
2018, and ending June 20, 2018,

Fund Balance Appropriated 3 131,592
TOTAL COUNTY CONSTRUGTION FUND 5 131,582
%ﬂm

Wallace E. Neison, Chairman
Perquimans Ca. Board of Commissionars



ItB. - Page

PERQUIMANS COUNTY

CAPITAL PROJECTS RESERVE ORDINANCE
ILAND TRANSFER TAX
FOR
CAPITAL PROJECTS

This Capital Projects Ordinance is being authorized to provide g portion of the
required funds needed for the School Construction Project and for the other
Capital Projects deemed appropriate by the Board of Commissioners,

The following appropriations are being made with revenues, as
listed, being available for this fund.

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby appropriated

in this Capital Projacts Ordinance beginning July 1, 2018, and ending June 30,
2019

15

Transfer to General Fund 3 450,000

TOTAL CAPITAL RESERVE/LAND TRANSFER TAX 3 450,000

Section 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the following revenues will be
avallable for appropriation in the Capital Projects Reserve Ordinance beginning
July 1, 2018, and ending June 30, 2019,

Land Transfer Tax 5 358,000
Investment Earnings 2.000
Fund Balance Appropriated 98,000

TOTAL CAPITAL RESERVE/LAND TRANSFER TAX 5 450,000

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman
Perquimans Co. Board of Commissioners



HLB. - Page 16

FERQUIMANS COUNTY

CAPITAL PROJECTS ORDINANCE
FOR
NC HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY
SINGLE FAMILY REHABILITATION PROGRAM

Section 17 APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby appropriated in
this Capital Projects Ordinance beginning July 1, 2018, and ending June 30,
2019

Rehabilitation 3 125,000
Program Cosis 50,000

TOTAL CAPITAL RESERVE/NC HOUSING
FINANCE AGENCY L.ﬂﬂﬁ;&%

Seation 2: REVENUES - It Is estimated that the following revenuas will be
available for appropriation in the Capital Projects Ordinance baginning
July 1, 2018 and ending June 30, 2019,

Single Family Rehab § 175,000
TOTAL CAPITAL RESERVE/NG HOUSING
FINANCE AGENCY $ 178,000

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman
Perquimans Co. Board of Commissioners



V.AL, - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: &/13 /1 %

COUNTY OF PERGIUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Kathryn Lynn Thomas S0C. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Full-Time Paramedic Supervisor DEPT.: EMS

[] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: July 1. 2018
GRADE: 70  STEP: 4 SALARY: $43,749
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: July 1, 2019

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[l JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)
(] PATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
"Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: ______ STEP: ____ SALARY:
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

Date TIONARY PERIOD.

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE HBASED ON HISIHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
o ol e e Sl e ol o e ol o vl o i o el
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
DA é/fﬁ AR DATE:
FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



VA2, - Page 2

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __ June 13, 2018

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME:__Amanda Ward S0C, SEC. NO.:
POSITION: __Certified Telecommunicator Fill-in DEPT.:__911 Communictaions
\j STATUS CHANGE EFFECTIVE DATE; June 1, 2018

GRADE: _682 STEP: 1 SALARY: __ $13.34 per hour
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: June 1, 2019

SALARY:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP:
[0 OB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

W DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[:] PATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)

GRADE: STEP; SALARY:

1 DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD,

D RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

oo TR e e

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

IATE: _ §:13-18 DATE:

FINANCE QFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



VLA, - Page 1
APPLICATION e L Ve FR—
PUBLIC SCHOOL BUILDING CAPITAL FUNE (o
NORTH CAROLINA EDUCATION LOTTERY Date:
County: Perquimans Contact Parson: Tracy Mathews
LEA: ___720Perquimans County Title: Perg. County Finance Officer
Address: P.0. Box 45 Fhone:  (262)428-8484

Project Tilte:  Purchase and install irigation system af naw football field

Location: South Fdenton Road S84, Hertford, NC
Typeof Facility:  Nixon Athietle Complex (Perquimans Counly High School)

North Carolina Genaral Statiles, Chapter 18C, provides that a portlon of the procseds of the North
Carolina State Lottery Fund be transferred to the Public School Bullding Capital Fund in accordance
with G.5. {18C-548.2. Further, &.8. 116C-548.2 (d) hag been amended to include the following,

(3) No county shall have to pravida malching funds. ..

{4) A county may use monies in this Fund to pay for school construction projects in locat school
administrative units and 1o retire indebtedness incurred for school construction projects.

{5) A county may not use monles in this Fund to pay for school technology needs.

As used in this section, "Public Schoot Buildings” shall include onty facitles for individuat schools that

gre usad for ingtructional and related purposes, and does net include central administration,
maintenance, or other facllities. Applications must be submitted within one year following the
date of final payment o the Contractor or Vendor,

Short description of Construction Project: The intent of this project is to purchase and install the lrfigatiﬂn system
for the Charles M. Ward football field at the Nixon Athletic Complex using funds saved from the inslaflation of ihe
complex's bleacher syslem/press box

Estimatad Coste;
Purchase of Land S

Planning end Design Services .
New Consfruction

18,835.00

Dabt Payment ! Bond Payment
TOTAL % 18,835.00

Estirnatad Project Beginning Date: 05/01/2018 Est. Praject Completion Date: 08/01/2018

We, the undersigned, agree to submit a stalement of stale monles expended for this preject within 60
days following compiation of the praject.
The County Commissioners and the Board of Education do hareby jointly raqueast approval of the above

projact, and raquest release of $10,635.00 from the Public School Building Capital Fund (Lottery
Distribution). We certify that the project heraln describad I8 within the parameters of G.5. 115C-546.

{Slgnature- Chair, County Commissloners) (Date)
: 6-1-/8
{gigﬁfuré:ﬁtiﬂr. Boghd of Education) (Date)

Form Dste: July 04, 2049




BUDGET AMENDMENT

VILA. - Page 2

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION FUND

NO. 29

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
18th DAY OF JUNE, 2018, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO

THE FY 2017 - 2018 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
£85-348-001 State School Funds - Lottery 18,635
65-500-741 Capital Outiay - High &choaol 18,635

{Athletic Complex}

EXPLANATION: To budget lottery funds for the High School Athletic Complex - Lottery Application

No. 3 for FY 17/18 (#3 for Athletic Complex).

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET
AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES

OF SAID BOARD, 18th DAY OF JUNE, 2018

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF

PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 18th DAY OF JUNE, 2018.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Finance Officer




Froject Lipdates

Farquimans Gounty

SJorry denings, FE
NCLROT Divisian Ope Enginear

Junm 16, 2018

VHLA. - Page 1
6/19/2018

items of Discussion

i Cusrent Stall & troductions
= Currenl Projacts
= Upcoming Projorts

& Palntenance Dprrations

DHviston One Board of T than Mem|
Allet Moran

Divislon One Staff

Jerty Jermings, PE — Divislos Engimeer
Wi Bridgers, PR~ Division Mafrtenance Enginear
fannie Savyer, PE - Astistant Diviston Naintenance Enghneat
Gretehen By, PE - Division Prejedt Davelopnent Engineor
Rondy Midgon, PE - Risteict Enplhesr
Jom Hepdiay- County Makntonance Enginear

1% Cantractor: Mckean Contracting
-{ = Bid Amouni: 356.9 Milion

W Einal design work |5 underway
# Construction: Spang 2015

» Completion Date: Decernber 2021

LE

Current Projects

r
i\ #* R-5716; §A LI00-New Hope Rad From SR
:
|

8:5716: SR 1300(New Hene Read) Wideo and
. Basurface

Ty, -

. RN
i, Mﬂ'ﬁ A303{Unlon Holl Rl } ta SR 1303

. U " (Woodtord Chrch Ad.)

o Let Dates Apn 2018

o Contractar; RPE ontracting
iy B8R Amount; 51,8 204

o Completion Date; 5/24/2019

Prajest Rescriptinn, Reged wi
shauldar racanstruction.

7




VILA. - Page 2
6/19/2018

A ER L P 0 E A P =
LR . e e BeSEa: Bridge BT Aeplacernent ouer
! ! . W Lroch o U5 17 Bus,

o Ll Dale? My 30, Jo18

2 Canttacton T, Loving Co. it
< Bld Aivatn 51,400,545
o Cuitghetion Dote! 11/50/ 2016

Projects Under
Development

RRTELI

 Roadway

= R-5740; SR LIRR-Waadelly Rad Frem §A
IRIA(Red Banics A {0 5 JH0D (Mew
HaprAd.)

a Right of Way Undeewiy
& &l Dalp: luna 3313
' o fyttmated Coote: 54,750,000

© Y ATBRLADY SR Y200 Rephaco Bridge wiY
e o Lot Dute: Ape 2003
5ia02 (R¥)

o Ecthinated dagar

1 anaulder recenstiuction.

2l

R-4458: 5R 1 New Hope Ro. de
‘ln n1 1 a

= R-SHO0: SA JAM-Haorvey Aoint Aood From
U3 37 4o Thurthe Lana

© &xtimated Coala: $6,310,000

a Right of Wiyt 1t 2082

« Lul Dalw: #¥ 2023

w R-45Q; 5R 1300-How Hopn Roar Copvent
pi-grade fatersection to laterchange
o Extimated Cests: £11.8 milion l
>

= Right at Way; FY 2023

frenmn, | ProfRct Qarpsription: Wistening frem 19 tp 22 thouldes o it Datw; FY 7025
- racorwtrusiian, curh & guiter. -
Ak T T
i 2




R-3459: 5R 1336{Harvey Point Road) Convart at

rade ln o to an interchange

o
Lt

B R-MID: TR 1126-Horvey Roint Apad
Lameqrt at-grods interasction ta
Inlerchongs

= Extlmuted Conlat $12.0 Miftion
o Right ol Wiy! 1Y 2024
o © Lol Data: £Y 7016

£ TEN tion iImprovemeant Program (STIP
+STIP ldontifies funding and schedullng of prajosts

#Projocts ars selecled through 4 data driven pracess in ceardination
with Albramads RPO

»10 Yoar Program {cutrently 201B-2027)
+ 131 Fivir Yasrs is *Dolivery ST1P* — committed projects

« 2nd Five Years is “Davelopmenial STIR® — grojects In eatly seaping
ang anvironmental devetnpmant elage

»Updated avery 2 years

*CGurrent S¥IF contaling over $28 Billlen of projects
» Highway, bridgas, aviation, rail, transll, fammy, bixe & pedealrian, safaty,
aiz.
Bilisw i i [t £ the latustSTIP:
A R R b ST E A AT AP A SR b .,

BIRP (Highway Mainsananee lmermement Srogram)

¥ The HMIP is 5- year plan that allows us ta maintzin our oad systam In
good physicel condition and maintain the structurl integrity and
longevity of the system.

i This If¢ludes Resurfacing and Pavement Prasarvation

o MaauiTedng: S35 4 millien plannad for rmd 5 years ('H Mies)

o b lan: 8.7 tnilPan pl r d e npmt % yamcy (68 Mlhwa)

Bt/ SRR R Baik: MR m AL HIAIR. Pl a1 s

VILA.

Page 3
6/18/2018

4 Fearibility Study it now avalisble lor
EHUS & fiom 5R 1003 in Wandail
20 B 17 Ih wWilliamzion

87045 57 fram Willametan ( sha Yirginia
Line] 4t The treaw ink:
Vakmidd vt R siadid g
sl el

* U5 17-Future -R7 (RGENG) Frm s
17/USEEA Narth of ghigbaih Ciby to Vlrginia
Siaie i ine iz included tn the 3317 3TIP

RV Y3025
| Lonis Fr 0L

Maintenance
Operations

e Fo4ILer aro curmently

wncler contract to ba
completed by Jura 010
Bt bt

— b e e




Resurfacing/Preservation Activitias

Err

* These reutes are currently
under contract to be
tomplated by June 2019

VILA. - Page 4

RMLF (Hosd Maittenance Improvement Brogram

> RMIPI

4 & shratepy T davelog w plae 1o maitdaln andfar improve

Tuncticnal conditian of thi exisUNE Soadwiy H3Tem

i Iogreayn Planpid Malntananes vs, Reativa Malothnancs

F The woal of she Prograe is S0% of Madnlenande Allosations

aManmrd Muintanancey

& Ariw of Fods

.

.
+
3

Renlange Dich Malnthnanss
Shouldar Malntananes

Pip Ritplacamants
Pavamseit Markings

6/19/2018

¥ Pargul ounty e Yard
Laoeation: 17 Ocean Hwy N,
Heriford, NG 2758

Fhane: 333- 1201108
Coubty Muintinsnck Englhen s tim Honding
Bhara: Th2- 3h7-0840
Tramiparintion Supervingt;
Kirnshy White / 253-4 357404

Questions?




BUDGET AMENDMENT

VILB.

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

GENERAL FUND
NO. 30

- Page 1

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
18th DAY OF JUNE, 2018, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2017 - 2018 BUDGET.

AMOQUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE
10-345-008 Medicaid Hold Harmless 27,000
10-356-000 ROD Fees 10,000
10-301-010 DMV Taxes - Budget Year 22.500
10-510-070 Sheriff Retirement 2,600
10-510-060 Sheriff Group Insurance 12,000
10-510-020 Sheriff Salaries 40,000
10-510-021 Sheriff - Special Aliowance 12,500
10-510-050 Sheriff - FICA 2,600
10-510-170 Sheriff - Maintenance/Vehicles 10,000
10 510 3‘10 Shenff Automc-tlve Supphes 8,000 |
10 351 000 Sherlff Fees
10-510-450 Concea!ed Gun Permlts
10-511-030 D:spatch PT Se[arlee 20,000
10—511 020‘4. ol FT Se!enee ‘ 20,000 ) _
10 301 012 DMV Texee Prior Year 21,600 )
10-592-070 EMS - Retirement 2,000
10-592-060 EMS - Group Insurance 18,000
10-592-020 EMS - FT Salaries 30,000
10-582-030 EMS - PT Salaries
] “.10 592 050 . FICA | _
10- 592 070 EMS Retirement )

10- 592 061

Retiree Hoepttehzat;on 1 530 N

EXF’LANATIDN General Fund year-end entry

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, 18th DAY OF JUNE, 2018

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 18th DAY OF JUNE, 2018.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Finance Officer



VILB, - Page 2

BUDGET AMENDMENT

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUND
NQ. 30 (CONTINUED)

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
18th DAY OF JUNE, 2018, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2017 - 2018 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE
10-301-012 DMV - Prior Year 2,500
10»500*040 Medlcaf Exammer F‘mf Servmes 2?500 e
B 10- 592 740 EMS Capltai Outlay 4 500
10 592 310 Automotive Supphes 4 500 o
10 301 002 AD Vaiorem Taxes Pnor Years 7 510
10-615-050 Extension - FICA 2,000
10-615-051 Extension - FICA (Med.) 410
10-615-020 Extension - Salaries 1,000
10-615-060 Extension - Group Insurance 500
e .10‘615 DTDM Extenslon Retlrement I R 1 600 I
10-301-010 DMV Taxas Budqet Year 15 190
10-860-020 Senior - Salaries 12,400
10-660-030 Senior - PT Salaries 1,200
10-660-050 FICA 550
10-660-060 Group insurance 1':040 | _
10-670-740 Soli & Water - Captta! Outlay 3
1D~6 0-050 Soﬂ&Water FI_CA‘ R N 3 S

—_
Ofi
L
<
m

Local Option Tax 1/2% A_
Capttai Outiay ( Schoo_‘)_»?:ﬂ% of 112

" 10-345-001
104682020 |

10-301-011___[DMV - Current Year 15000 |
10-690-920 | Jail - Medical j 15,000 —

EXPLANATIQN General Fund yearmend entry

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES [N THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, 18th DAY OF JUNE, 2018

FASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 18th DAY OF JUNE, 2018.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



VILB. - Page 3

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUND

NO. 30 (CONTINUED)

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
18th DAY OF JUNE, 2018, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2017 - 2018 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE
10-348-006 Electronic Recycling Fees 20
10 890- 93‘1 Health Dept Electromc Faaa I B 20 _
10 690 933 Health Department T/STIWG 8, OOD
10-348-015 White Goods 6,000
10348016 | Scrapliee oo ....2000 |
10-347-000 ABC Bottie Rehab 6800
\ 1 0-690 941 1 Mental Health Rehabh GDOW
10 301 011 DMV Taxas Current Year 3,000
1 0*690 935 Cost Share F’mgram — 3000 I
10-430-030 Board of Elections - Board 2,000
10-430-020 Salaries (Clerk) 2,000

10-430-031 Board of Elections - Officers
10-430-032 Board of Elections - PT Salaries
104 040 F’rofessmna! Serv:ces

10 301 010 DMV Taxes Budget Year
10-450-260 Tax - Advertising
10-450-280 Tax - Tax Refunds
10-450-030 Tax Tax Listlngsz emp Cferk | f

~10-356-000___|ROD Fees
{0-480-452__|ROD Conveyance Tax

E)(PLANATION Ganaral Fund year-end t-:-ntry

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, 18th DAY OF JUNE, 2018

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 18th DAY OF JUNE, 2018,

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



BUDGET AMENDMENT

VILB.

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

GENERAL FUND
NO. 30 (CONTINUED)

- Page 4

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
18th DAY OF JUNE, 2018, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO

THE FY 2017 - 2018 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE |
10-301-012 DMV - Prior Year 21,600
10-301-000 AD Valorem Tax - Budget Year 50,000
10-500-020 Building - Salaries 3,500
10-500-031 Building - Cantract Wark 10,000
10-600-110 Building - Telephone/Postage 100
10-500-130 Building - Utilities 1,000
10-500-150 Building - Maint/Buildings 25,000
10-500-160 Building - Maint/Equipment 5000
10-500-170 Building - Maini/Vehicles 1,000
10-500-310 Building - Automotive Supplies 1,000
10-500-330 Building - Supplies 25,000

EXPLANATION: General Fund yealr_;end E‘nt‘{'y e :

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, 18th DAY OF JUNE, 2018

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 18th DAY OF JUNE, 2018.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Finance Officer




VILB., - Page 5

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
WATER FUND
NO. 31

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
18th DAY OF JUNE, 2018, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2017 - 2018 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CQDE INCREASE DECREASE
35-720-020 Water - Salaries 28,000
35-720-820 Pasquotank Water Purchase 28,000

EXPLANATION: Water Fund year-end entry

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HERERY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
QF SAID BOARD, 18th DAY OF JUNE, 2018

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 18th DAY OF JUNE, 2018.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer




	Agenda
	Notes
	Public Hearing Notice - System Development Fee
	Public Hearing Notice - FY 2018-19 Budget
	Proposed FY 2018-19 Budget
	Personnel Matters
	Lottery Application
	NCDOT Annual Report
	FY 2017-18 End of the Year Budget Amendments

